DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 11, 2024
115 State Street Luther, MI 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.M.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors,

APPROVING AGENDA

Langenburg added two items: Director/Co-Director Position and Employee Pay Increase
under New Business. Long added Up North Digital Invoice $921.61 under New Business.
Motion and seconded made by Goodlein and Trimberger to approve the agenda.
Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Long and Frankfort to approve the regular meeting
minutes of December 14, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the December
2023 Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
® They are having computer problems with Me/Cat and Apollo not talking to each
other. Some books are on the shelves but are not showing as available in the




DRAFT

system, and vice versa. Consequently, the inventory is not finished. Other area
libraries are experiencing similar problems.
e The firewall is up, and she chose a password for the library.
e The State Aid Report, due Feb. 1%, was finished in November.
o She has started visiting area townships again to discuss how the library can better
serve their residents.
Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole — On hold.

b. Front Light — On left side of porch — Functioning.

c. Back Door Light — In workroom, towards back of building — Frankfort will replace.
Hotspot Funding —All hotspots were collected by Dec. 31 and four rolled over to the
new plan under our own name.

NEW BUSINESS

Library Closed on School Snow Days — Discussion. Staff will make the decision whether
the library closes on a school snow day. If the library closes on a school snow day, staff
will have the option of coming in and working a “desk day” or making up work hours on
an off day.

Biblionix Invoice — Annual Fee - $1,320.00. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg
and Frankfort to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

{0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Up North Digital Invoice - $921.61. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and

Frankfort to approve payment.

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED,



DRAFT

Employee Pay Increase — Theresa Laughlin obtained a Level 4 Public Librarian
Certification. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to increase her
hourly rate to $13.50.
Roll Call Vote: (5} AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Director/Co-Director Position — Discussion. We will not fill it for now.
TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Long said Marcella Leusby would like to be a Trustee on the Library Board. Langenburg
will call her.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
February 8, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



: LitFher Area Public Libmrg
i~ 1-24 +hiru 1-3i-24

Check Pealance i-1-24

4
in C.&W’!c’»

i/i")‘ .;,p/Fn/FxMZ%JH
bic- G
mum w,,,.'}

" Vg - 58,90

Bhg - 215, 00

G 99.850 7
bk~ 00

323,00

“y

;
VEL 30600
i Liminate = 20,00

CMf-Lﬂ b 12.:‘.161

: 4 bﬂﬁ‘a o 5, (o0

i B Ja;, H.mi co
Plii-bie o u\ oo, |
g dw‘ﬂwl?‘fﬂh - 2 naﬁ-

if30 LOSB- inrereot 5,59
g .
; +

| (ﬂ’k eNSe s
g 2? /5 A Shank
; Bihn (448,30 ~27,460.43)
4 mi (G 1.54)

50i.23

23%1/5 T, bavghiin 393,35
36 e (428.94-2641-(.18)
2.4{ 15 6. Marvin EAN7
Dhr (26,20~ 1,25~,25)
2511]5 Verox Fiaancial (coprer) 136,63

26 if7 Chage Card Service 551,91

ook %4 mevies

'f s/il D Leng ERT
'f Jan, meets (Hoon 49 1011)
ﬁiﬁ“/il Biblipnis 132¢.00
é‘j"fﬂb MMLibm;r‘&j Lufage,‘g AN
i‘ Di ital For 2024
Ap! i/i&» T, Laugh!m 4341
3960, 09

 4hr (A7-2.91=68)

¥ ﬁ-eﬁ'zj 2B o

635,39

et e



‘3“3 @, Lga:?

PP I

i Carry e
5g31, /i ML Municipal League
, dves that were doe ¢n Sept23

M‘ Vite ML OFfice Svpplies (coies) 4. 54
WVeragus 28 celor 2200 white
332 if19 T, Lr:wghi}m B9
: 24 b ((1018) 282, 17496 - 4,09)
23 ar (13.78) Bi0.50 ~ 19,25~ 4, 50)
3 119 ), shank 561,50
A3 014 39,02~ 9.92) |
Bifi9 ¢, Marvin 1.7
; Ahr clean (€1.32- 2,50 = 60)
; 2 hr (20,66~ .29 .30]
‘ gnrlclerk (3 3.00"2.65- 1,64 8)
3! 119 R Wil ams 120,00
, l» shevels
37F i)i7 Avfo Owners (Bidg ine.) 1405 00
38/ 1/20 Nottowan Top. Library 299
_ 1 lost beok dated i /29/25
‘J‘!)i if20 Congimers Enerqy, 13245
sz i/ZZ Stof ML/ UIA (4H:cb—ﬂ 3,00
} 1/2.2 Us T’}f“ef,.:..w’rﬂ([/I +hcﬁf*) §393.11
A9 127 ATT 258,73
43 Y27 CLS (ruge) 14,99
9507, 50
W2 ATT (by ETF) 258,73
21/3 Amazon (equpmt{vacuuim) 169, 99
iifﬁ' DG C,pi,fi”‘ifdég'fm G2 O
Suppireg (020
E; it D& bldg matnt (*:alf) (.00
ET“Q DG (WUWG’«) foed e vpplies  27.05

ST AR



([,;}Nc.

) /,24 Demco 3 acwmms “bic Jﬂc‘fcc 5 188,27

df24  Demeco  (besks) ¢ 187,57
hjzd D6 (amevie) . 9,95

| 25 wadmart bidg seppiies {14.23) 4s,3j

i (,Df“l”ué., ehe (14, .é‘;st«}

Bldﬂt.ziff)p“dc Cii,88)

if/Z? DG) Dpdg ﬁﬁ')i)/ﬂbfx(),ﬁ 16,00

1/2) C:ﬂjﬂ“’"ﬁ” Fiash  propane A30142. (expenses)

l o LR . o

: (7106, 59 - (70655
~ §8071.50

’ Checics Balaice /31 [ 24 @y 323777, 95 #
eD Balance $ LT 9 #
f3if24 tolmiassefs € 244,095, 94
f ﬁD%M \jiu'mg; ﬂ?wm.mumd

(income)
dﬁm@“Ddc/Zj statement T fodlled to incivde %00 sn
j dongtion Line. Was inclvded n total
c&e-pﬂml-ﬂmzm,%vw g gy '5\3@,501,
het F3g.00



v
Jave of
rapsaction

/27
12/02
11/20
1421
14/21
R
12t
14124
1121
11722
11/22
11/24
11/28
12108
12/09
12112
12118

PEE N e

fanage Your account enkine at : . Customer service: Mobile: Downtoad the

w.w.wm.g.lla:sg,.ggmfp,a.tsm_e_lp. [+ 1-800-945-2028 Ghase Mobile® app today
Merchant Mame or Transaction Description & Amount
" . .« e
AMZN Mitp US Apzn.comdbil WA 51.02 'Boo% ﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁi { !‘

PaymentThankYou Image Check

AMZN Mkt US*2200882X3 Amzn.comlb'l\l WA
AMZN MKip USFLBFUTSMS fmzn.combill WA
AMZN Mitp UgroZBBCIWAS Amzn.com/bil WA
AMZN Mktp LS*DBEGMOV23 Amzn.oom.’b'lll WA
AMZN Mktp USYO21 UAXCSE Amzn.corvbil WA
AMZIN Mkip US*CoaIN2DCE Amzn.comfbil\ WA
AMZN MKtp US"Y043555H8 Arnzn.com/Bil WA
AMZN Mkip USHY79FTaTE8 Amzn.com/Bil WA
AMZN Midp US*11.7C309Y3 amzn.com/bil WA
AMZN Mkip US*OB1EDALTS Amzn.con/bil WA
AMZN MKt US*FK1PAIGPS amzn.com/bil WA
AMZN Mkt US*SF1LYONLS Amzn.com/Gil WA
Amazon‘com*YBSDMﬁ 83 Amzn.com/bill WA

Amazon.com*pastNQ‘lTG amzn.comdbil WA 37.9> ‘:‘ﬂﬁ‘” Sﬁ

ANZN Mictp US*FQBHOBOVS Areuzn.coribitl WA 69.99 .
DONNA LONG Gfe e
TRANSACTIONS THIS GYGLE (CARD 1167} gi12.72 il

INCLUDING PAYMENTS BECEWED

‘_.._.__--_,___--.,_,---_,___..w.-,..._,,_,_.._—_,_____,,___d__w v
a nge3 Totals Year-io-Date \
! Total fees charged in 2023 $40.00 \
i Total interest charged in 2023 5469 !
"?55;3{6}]515’(&21[5’&?6%3{}5?156[ o foe o Interest refunds

you may nave received.




66€ V/N|_V/N| YN| win| YN[ wINT w/N] VN wnls 61T 1£6T SHSIA SNsaRM
9¢E 0 0 as LE 1€ SE [%% az 8T 62 &4 1€ S8lieiql 0} paue0] 1E3-3IN
FA 0 0 20T |¥S 8T |78 99 1€ €T T ST ¥t suolied Aq pamoii10og 1e3-[piy
£Z6 0 0 ZLT J8TT |T0T |45 |74 £ET |99 6T STT 2L Pappy 213 sade} /gaq/syoog
8% 0 0 € ¥ £ 5 £ g L L g ¥ $1215133Y Mmap
9€T a 0] €T & 43 61 ST L4 L 9T 6T Z asn Yim/doyde
€52 0 0 4 95 [4°] £9 6 08 8 60T |64 151 as Jaindwo)
£6S 0 0 at 59 £S 0L 0Z1 [eb 99 65 1 €€ pesn 3oog-g
£50T 0 0 Si€ [sSz |fzz |v9T JzeT |e6z [sTT l79T L6T |E0Z PaueoT 5,03pIA pUE S,GAC SO 215NN
386 0 a ¥E LET |41t |T0T [toT |o& 58 POT |79 16 Paueaq syoog usp|iy)
B9ET 0 0 8TT 180T /5 YT |¥TT [0€T 96T |viT |e9T |ezt PauEoT 3009 3npy|
TOT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 54 9z 9z $IN0IS 1S
T4 0 0 0 5] ITE |0 0 0 a 0 0 00T 592y || - swetdold Aleigr] anssey
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 o SHNPY - swei3o.ad Alelqi aalsseq
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST 0 SPI) - stes3old Alerqr] saissed
vE 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 1] 0 0 97 Aselgi| Ul pRY FuRaW Jo sauepueTy
L4 0 0 0 9] [4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 Aeiq)| ui pjay sEUSAW JO JaquInp
S¥L 0 0 0 89 St ET 14 0 0 0 t T S38e ||y - 1] B 3 H el
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 s35e [|v - WedSoud [210ads
& 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 g G 0 0 {32n)304) s1ynpy - WweiSolg jepads
0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpR - weudoud [eldads
£S 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 0 ST b4 0 0 0 S1NPY - Weis0.d Butpeay jsuwng
SOT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0g 74 0 0 0 SPIY - WeJS04g Bulpesy Jawiung
g 0 0 0 5] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qn|3>Yea)
0t 0 0 T 0 0 [ g} 0 0 14 3 0 SHNPY - WelBold a0
6E 0 0 S 0 ] L 0 ] 0 £ v 0 SPD - Weioud atnop
g 0 0 [4 0 0 T 0 0 0 T T 0 UMOUS SDIAD N
£ 0 0 4 4 S T |8 0 0 £T 0 0 SNPY - S2UBPUINY INOH Alolg
5148 0 0 £ 1€ T4 € 133 0 o 5¢ i; 0 SPiY - I0UBPUIY JnoH Ai10iS
79Tk 0 0 0te |e6c |60V |vot [gee [/ev JeoS  gT9 99€  [ELE SIUBPUBLY [B10[
065t 0 0 LL SET [OTT [T1T |79t [18T [ser lewz SPT  |S98T SoUEpUBLY UIP|IYD
[4A:14 0 0 EEC [8SZ |e6z |est [ter l9sz  (viz 69¢ |TTZ |88L JUEPUIY NPy

IVIOL| YVW| 83| Nvr| 23a] AON] 1ol 1d35] onv AT 3NAr| AYN| TYdY VZ0Z-£20T - LYOd3Y S.NVIUVYHElT




(wedo AepArans oy 1) Suisorn) Joyyes (uoN) 1o 4 MmaN - Arenuer
(WOTA) SRUnISLIY)) - ToqUIa(]
(114/s1n4 1) SUTAIBSUBT ], - J0qUUSAON
(Jeg) 008sV Yd pue (Pop) LIS 10104 A1 “(UOJAT} SMOIAISIY] - 19q0100)

(Pam) HS o104 A1rep] pue (o) Ke(g loqeT - Iequaideg
('Pamy) o8emQ 1emod pue ‘(1eg) "vossy TOATY SuId - Isn8ny
(Pam) 498 “(0S1/v0¢ :swequnu uo ssons qum ‘1es) ske 1oyinT (o) ¢ ATar - Ajny
(tes/110) s&eq 10yImT pue (fes) 0K A101§ (Papy ) STAOTL (UOT)) STNODS S[IID) 7 - Suny
(UoN) Ae( [RLIOWSIA] PUB (UOTA) $IN02G S[IID) 7 - ABIA
(788) "0085Y Yd pue (UOJN) S109S SHID 7 - [Hdy

0 0 0T¢ £6¢ (601 22 S z0s 819 9G¢ €LE
6¢ 9/ LS 14 9 S¢S 93 002 I L9 Aeprmes
6 811 €9 18 Tl 48 00T  [zsI 7L 38 Keprig
0 0 LS %3 €¢ 09 9¢ 2% 0 0 Aepsimyy,
€8 €T £rl AN [0 S [ 061 901 621 €01 Aepsaupam
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepseny,
6 19 68 SL 2% 06 06 LTT Pl SIT Aepuoy

PCIBN |PC9Pd |PT-UBf [€2-990 |£T-AON €200 [£2-dog [ez-3ny |ez-Inr |ez-ung |cz-ABN |cz-1dv




NEW E-RATE APPROVAL

Internet
1. Cytranet
2. MERIT
3. ATT

Category 2
1. Switch
Server Rack
UPS — Power battery to switch
. Firewall
BM — Basic Maintenance
. MIBS — Managed Internal Broadband Services

VI RS



Board meeting Thursday

From: |uther area public library (Iutherlibrary@att.net)
To:  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 03:26 PM EST

Hello Board,

our e-rate consultant, Missy. If we were to change to Cytranet for our internet
service provider, there would be some additional costs for the change over,

I'm still working on the Category 2 equipment. I have someone coming later today
to tell us about our switch. He is charging us $50. Cory isn't a network guy, so he
doesn't do this kind of work. I'l] probably come into the office before our meeting
tomorrow to finish everything up. There are a number of things on our agenda for
this month. Thanks!!

8 Amy Shank, Director

Luther Area Public l.ibrary

https ://Iutherlibrary.ploud.net/
tutherlibrary@att.net

Ph:231-797-8006
Fax:231-797-8010

https://www.facebook.com/LutherLibra ry/

@ 2024.02 Treasurer_02072024150506.PDF
604.1kB



RE: Question

From: Missy Studley (missy@elitefund.com)
To:  lutherfibrary@att.net
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 10:01 AM EST

Hi,
The individual bids have that information.

For AT&T, go to page 5 of the bid. They have 2- and 3-year contracts and then the speed
goes from 50MB to 1GB. No install charges.

For Merit, go to pages 15-19 for the different options. They have three- year contracts and
only have install charges if you increase the speed.

For Cytranet, go to page 6. They have 100MB to 10GB. They say their install for the slower
speeds is $550 but then complex construction may require extra fees, etc. No term is
mentioned that I see. Like I said before, I don’t think that I trust this bid as they send the
exact same one to everyone and multiple times.

You will also need to decide what you want to do for all the category 2 equipment so don’t
forget that.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Missy Studley

Elite Fund, Inc

406 N State St
Stanton, MI 48888
Phone: 800-705-9703
Fax: 815-717-9761

From: luther area public library <{utherlibrary@att.net>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Missy Studley <missy@elitefund.com>

i Subject; Question

; Hi Missy,



Dedicated Fiber Internet C)/J(V (M“WL

r,a"
100mb/100mb Fotz. Véa.
$709/month - $550 installation EFP %! J Dg

250mb/250mb % O
$1065/month - $550 installation l 2) q

500mb/500mb
$1368/month - $550 installation

600mb/600mb
$1467/month - $550 installation

1000mb/1000mb
$1515/month - $550 installation

5000mb/5000mb
$3111/month - $1250 installation

10000mb/10000mb
$4353/month - $1250 installation

IP addresses included at no charge, up to 128 block. Complex construction may requite extra fees. Taxes, fees,
surcharges of up to 17.5% may be assessed, Prices are per individual circuit,

Point-to-Point MPLS Fiber

1000mb/1000mb
$1900/month - $550 installation

10000mb/10000mb
$2500/month - $1250 installation

Prices are for complete circuit (both locations). Complex construction may require extra fees, Taxes, fees,
surcharges of up to 17.5% may be assessed.

Voice
PRI (23ch) - Unlimited Local & LD
$399/month - $550 installation

Analog Line — Unlimited Local & LD
$29.99/month - $50 installation

Hosted Phone Seat — Unlimited Local & LD
$29.99/month - $50 installation

SIP Trunk Channel — Unlimited Local & LD
$19.99/month - $50 installation

Each line includes a single DID, additional DIDs billed $1 each. Toll-Free numbers bilied at $0.04/minute. Taxes,
fees, surcharges of up to 17.5% may be assessed.



Metrit Internet Service

Provided by:

Merit Network, inc.
John Winfrey
616-743-7991

Fax (734) 527-4125
johnwin@merit.edu

Prepared for:

Luther Area Public Library
115 State St

Luther, Ml 49656

Amy Shank

(231) 797-8006
lutherlibrary@att.net

Quote Information:

Service Agreementit
20230701-DED-96580-§5-1
Quoteit 002662 Version: 1
Delivery Date: 12/15/2023
Expiration Date: 03/14/2024

One-Time Summary

‘Description. LT T e

1 bes Connection - 10O Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year
1 Gbps Connection - 300 Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year
1 Gbps Connection - 500 Mhbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year

~ . Amount
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00

Annual Recurring Expenses Summary

Deserlption:

1 Gbps Connection - 50 Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year
1 Gbps Connection - 100 Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year
1 Gbps Connection - 300 Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year
1 Gbps Connection - 500 Mbps of Bandwidth - 3 Year

;. Amount.
$5,670.00
$9,090.00

$20,250.00
$20,250.00

Should you choose to proceed with the Service(s) included in this proposal, please provide the following details:

* Billing Contact Name, Phone Number, Email:

* Billing Cycle Date: [ JJuly 1, [ ]January 1, [ 1 October 1, or [ ] Other

* Billing Frequency: [ ] Annual, [ ] Semi-annual, [ ] Quarterly, or [ ] Menthly
{NOTE: non-annual billing frequencies incur a $25 fee per non-annual invoice)

* Service Implementation Corvact Name, Phone Number, Email:

Your signature below constitutes your agreement to purchase the Service(s) outlined in this proposal, the associated pricing, and the terms

and conditions included In the proposal.

Service Agreement # 20230701 -15-1 Quote ff 002662 Ve

Merit Network, Inc;”




Solution Pricing
FPricing for ATET Dedicated internet (ADI} is based on the following term: 24 and 36 months. The 24-

manth term allows three, one-year vofuntory extensions. The 36-month term allows two, one-year
voluniary extensions.

We are submitting our proposal based on this address ONLY. Please let us know if this is not the
correct address - ASAP! Additional sites may qualify for this pricing pending further fiber availability

review.

115 STATE STREET LUTHER, MU 49656

*Price is per circuit. Pricing for circuits without an ATE&T Managed Router av

ailable upon request

Port
Monthi Class of |~ TOTAL® NRC -
-é;{;zs; S I\j;:;ﬁ?y SI::]: d w/AT&1Y Service " Monthly lnstafll/One
Marnaged {Cos) {MRC) Time FD bﬂﬁ vg&{('
Router
50 Mhbps $310.00 50 Mbps $76.40 50.00 5386.40 $0.00 3 bg(&'f%'o
100 Mbps | $425.00 | 100 Mbps | $108.85 $0.00 $533.85 $0.00 H‘Dk’ ¢ 2,0
500 Mbps | $610.00 | 500 Mbps | $259.50 | $0.00 $869.50 50.00 ?
1GB $610.00 1GB 5449.60 | $0.00 $1,059.60 $0.00

Our solution inciudes an Ethernet access circuit, AT&T Managed Internet Service, AT&T owned and
managed Router and AT&T technician installation. AT&T personnel unpack, mount, connect, configure,
and test the managed router. AT&T installation is required for all optical interfaces. In addition, if
conduit is needed at your property, AT&T will supply up to 1000’ of conduit at no charge (Not valid on
new construction).

AT&T Dedicated Internet {ADI) is a symmetrical service delivered on fiber with an electrical (1 Gbps and
below) or optical (1.5 Gbps and above) handoff (AT&T owned, managed router only) and Dual Stack
(IPV4/IPV6). Our standard usable Public IP addresses is 5 and is included in ADI pricing.

Customers are responsible for the provisioning and monthly cost of one phone line for management and
remote troubleshooting when using an AT&T Managed Router, Without which will render the SLAs null
and void. AT&T is not making any determinations, representations, or warranties regarding the E-Rate
eligibifity of these additional products and services. The eligibifity of these products and services for E-
Rate funding is solely determined by USAC and/or the FCC based on the applicants E-Rate discount
reguest,

AT&T's contract can be structured so the customer can increase the bandwidth during the contract term
without extending the term or without a new agreement.

Page 4
December 20, 2023

© 2023 AT&T Intellectual Property—AT&T Proprietary—Not for use or disclosure outside
/'of AT&T companies and its third-party representatives except under written agreement,



Category 2 equipment

From: luther area public library (lutherlibrary@att.net)
To:  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 06:12 PM EST

Dear Board,

I had Jacob Gingrich, Marcelia's grandson, who works at the Wexford-Missaukee ISD,
come and look at our switch. He said the End of Life for the switch was 2 years ago,
which means there haven't been any updates since then. Attached is a list of
equipment that he said that we needed. I thought I should share the list before our
Board meeting so you can look over things. Missy is our e-rate consultant as she put
together all of the prices for us. I doubled check.

The very last two items, BM and MIBS, are service or technical support. Cory said he
doesn't do that kind of stuff, so we may want to consider that service as well, I
asked a few questions from Heimler, to get a better understanding about what it ali
entails. Heimler's prices includes installation as well,

& Amy Shank, Director

Luther Area Public Library

https://lutherlibrary.ploud.net/
[utherlibrary@att.net

Ph:231-797-8006
Fax:231-797-8010

hitps://www.facebook.com/Lutherlibrary/

2024.02 Category 2 equipment_02072024175825.PDF
63.4kB




Re: Question about e-rates

From: Nick Heimler (nick@heimlerconsulting.com)
To:  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 07:35 PM EST

See rasponses below:

Q: There is your proposed pricing list and installation. For example, the Switch at
$400 under proposed pricing. There is an additional $510 for the installation, which
would be 6 hours @ $85/hour, correct? Would we receive both when we reguest the
switch? Same with ail the other items and their installation fees? Just to clarify as
I'm new to Category 2 needs.

A: Yes. For each item you purchase you will be invoiced for the ftem, plus the time
for installation, I do a lot of prep work before I bring the items or I bring extra help
most times to cover everything on my end. In the end, I'm not there 6 hours per say
for the install, so just a heads up that it's my total time of prep and if I have to hire
extra help to do some of the things while I'm onsite.

Q: Would you be considered a network guy, as my brother-in-law would say?

A: Well....technically.... My business experience is in networks, servers, PCs,
cameras, phones, and I'm sure I'm leaving something off that list. So...ves...I would
be a "network guy", "server guy", "PC guy", etc etc LOL :-)

Q: Can you tell me what the difference is between Managed Internal Broadband
Service vs, Basic Maintenance?

It says MIBS for $1,140/yr, billed quarterly, and BM for $4,500/vr, billed as needed,
Can you tell me how that would work in regards to paying you?

A: I'm answering both questions together since they are kind of one of the same with
what I'm going to talk about. The MIBS (aka Managed Internal Broadband Services)
[s for remote assistance, monitoring, etc, Basically I would be monitoring for
outages etc. If you have an outage you can call, text, or email me and I will reach
back out quickly to see what needs to be done to get you back up and running. This
covers having WiFi issues, network or PC slowdowns I can possibly track remotely.
Basically things that I can easily troubleshoot remotely. If it's something that I have



a,}’

Switch

One Point Fodof Lifs
Missy: WQS 27@5 ﬁg@

$1608.52 plus install total $4350 }
Elevate /\)O more p G QT 7 5
Missy:

$2675 no install

Hemmler
Missy:
$910

\mf ' Coed el pRiaST w%u\g £34y
Rack - g‘“%mpmwﬁ” N \)ﬁr 2 AN i&fiﬂi’\ y

One Point
Missy:
$504.90 plus install total $4350

Elevate
Missy:
$425 or $510 no install

Heimler

Missy:

$270

UPS ~ Bywer battery -1 Swrkchy
One Point

Missy:

$2176.20 plus install total $4350

Elevate
Missy:

$600 no install
Heimler
Missy:

$1025



Firewall —

One Point
Missy:
$1289.10 plus install total $4350

Elevate
Missy:
router $1115 no install

Heimler

Missy: | Mc&%ﬁg\i\ M\QQ\N(MJ\/

$2350

) A
BM- Basic maintenance —— UQ@UN@ E%WW\T

One Point
Missy:

Combined $99 mo with MIBS & | )3%&j W )\

Heimler

ey Koot on g
$4500 year n{l &O@&Q\XN k | \)w\pw& %( U} Y %
TR it e Wt

MIBS- Managed internal broadband services M”gq Ly
Y

- One Point

Missy:
,- 11}',10 combined with BM i% l ) Igg/ !/gb
950 o afer what

Missy:

e



Fw: Question about e-rates

From: luther area public library (lutherlibrary@att.net)
Tor  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 09:18 PM EST

| was told | seemed to cut off part of the pages, so here is the full email. | was told today we don't have a firewall as |
thought in reference to one of the guestions below,

Amy

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail for iFad

Begin forwarded message:

]

On Wednesday, January 17, 2024, 7:35 PM, Nick Heimler <nick@heimlerconsulting.com> wrote:

i

|

! See responses below:
{

Q: There is your proposed pricing list and installation. For example, the Switch
at $400 under proposed pricing. There is an additional $510 for the nstallation,
| which would be 6 hours @ $85/hour, correct? Would we receive both when we

. request the switch? Same with all the other items and their installation fees?
+Just to clarify as I'm new to Category 2 needs.

i
¢
t
i

A: Yes. For each item you purchase you will be invoiced for the item, plus the
time for installation. I do a lot of prep work before I bring the items or I bring
extra help most times to cover everything on my end. In the end, I'm not there
6 hours per say for the install, so just a heads up that it's my total time of prep
and if I have to hire extra help to do some of the things white I'm onsite.

Q: We found our firewall. It was simply not up and running on the computer it
was on., Can you tell me what brings down a firewall?

A: Would you give me more info on this question? The firewall you are thinking
of is actually a router (It's the one that says Linksys on it I believe). Did you
have a recent outage? If so, I wasn't aware to help assist in getting you back up
and running.

Q: Would you be considered a network guy, as my brother-in-law would say?

A: Well....technically.... My business experience is in networks, servers, PCs,
Cameras, phones, and I'm sure I'm leaving something off that list. So...yes...I

would be a "network guy", "server guy”, "PC guy", etc etc LOL :-)




Q: Can you tell me what the difference is between Managed Internal Broadband
Service vs. Basic Maintenance?

It says MIBS for $1,140/yr, billed quarterly, and BM for $4,500/yr, billed as
needed. Can you tell me how that would work in regards to paying you?

A: I'm answering both questions together since they are kind of one of the same
with what I'm going to talk about. The MIBS (aka Managed Internal Broadband
Services) is for remote assistance, monitoring, etc. Basically I would be
monitoring for outages etc. If you have an outage you can call, text, or email
me and I wilf reach back out quickly to see what needs to be done to get you
back up and running. This covers having WiFi issues, network or PC slowdowns I
can possibly track remotely. Basically things that I can easily troubleshoot
remotely. If it's something that I have to come onsite to resolve, that's where
the BM (aka Basic Maintenance) comes in. That's time you get only invoiced for
when I have to stop out, So anything that I cannot resolve remotely or if
hardware died etc etc and I had to come out to get you back up and running.

Hopefully that answers your questions. If you have any further questions, please
do not hesitate to reach out to me! Thanks again!

Nick Meimler | IT Consultant

Phone: (616) 970-2662

Email: nick@heimlerconsulting.com

HC Tech Help Email: lech-help@heimierconsulting,com

S0S Remote Assistance: https://sos.splashtop.com/

Support Ticket: Ij_gzps://heimler’consulting.freshdesk.com/sup_port/home
Home Page: hitp:fwww.heimlerconsulting.com

Facebook: https:/iwww.facebook.com/heimlerconsulting




Re: Another e-rate question

From: Nick Heimler {nick@heimlerconsulting.com)

To:

lutherlibrary@att.net

Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 01:50 PM EST

Only the MIBS is quarterly. The basic maintenance is billed as needed.

On Thu, Feb 8, 2024, 1:48 PM luther area public library <lutherlibrary@att net> wrote:

In regards to your services...

You have $4500/yr for Basic Maintenance and $1140/yr for Managed Internal
Broadband Services. How does that work? Would we have the full amount in 4
equal payments? Your bid says Quarterly charged. Thanks!!

B Amy Shanlk, Director

i Luther Area Public Library

https://lutherlibrary.ploud.net/

lutherlibrary@att, net

Ph:231-797-8006
Fax:231-797-8010

https ://WWW.t”'acebook.com/LutherLibraryj




Fw: Question about e-rates and other things

From: luther area public library (lutherlibrary@att.net)
To:r  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 09:42 AM EST

Dear Board,

One of the peopie I've been in contact with is Eric, the Director in Ludington, about our problems. Here is his response
to some of my questions to help with your decisions tonight,

Amy

Sant from AT&T Yahoo Mail foriPad

Begin forwarded message:

On Thursday, February 8, 2024, 9:36 AM, [uther area public library <lutherlibrary@att.net> wrote:

Thanks, Eric!! We have an e-rate consultant that we have for internet with MERIT, We are looking at e-rates

and Category 2 for new equipment fo help with our problems, since we would only have to pay 20% of the costs
and USAC, or EFT, would pay the other 80% for us. | was looking at your take on doing it this way through e-
rates. You must approve since you do it this way. 'l probably have more questions about the whole process if we
continue on this route.

Amy Shank

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail far iPad

On Thursday, February 8, 2024, 7:55 AM, Eric Smith <esmith@mcdlibrary.org> wrote:

maintenance. You'll have to write up bids for both of those things, and be ready to receive federai funds, in
order to get them. The easjest way to do that is to use a consultant like efite fund, but there's others out there,
It takes a Iot of the hassie out for us and the fees are reasonable. Wa get a reimbursement through EFT once
or twice a year for Category 2 things, but Merit just discounts the bill and gets the money themselves. |t seems
worthwhile to me, for the internet at the very least,

!

I

|

f Well, erate will fund a bunch of your equipment, which | thought included firewalls. |t shiould also include basic

On Wed, Feb 7, 2024 at 6:30 PM luther area public library <lutherlibrary@att.net> wrote:

| Hi Eric,

don't think that is our issye with the dropping of letters in barcodes, but we
- won't know until we recejve the new switch in July, if my Board approves
| tomorrow. The person also said that we should get the new Rack, UPS, and




Firewall. I thought the Firewall was found, but today I was told that is NOT
the case,

- There is different Basic maintenance associated with e-rates. I don't like to
assume anything, for all of this is VERY CONFUSING to me. This is ALL
BEYOND ME!! Do you think we need someone to maintain all this new
equipment once we get it? I've also asked Cory to get his input as well.

. Does e-rates pay for MCDL technical support, or do you do it another way?
Maybe e-rates isn't the way to go about technical support for equipment.
Thanksl!

- SzAmy Shank, Director
Luther Area Public Library

https://lutherlibrary.ploud.net/
lutherfibrary@att.net

Ph:231-797-8006
Fax:231-797-8010

https://www.facebook.com/LutherLibra ry/




00
<+

SP661'692 ¢ Bo'EBlRIE Storeryrssz ¢ | 25°02L's0z $ | 89'g68°602 ¢ 95'€6E'TTE S souefeg Suipug 2oy, i
96LTLTIT S| BTLELTIT G | 6UZECTil S | 6LZEL 78 S| 6TLEL'v8 S| 6T 2El V8 & oUEEg g0 oF
a0 Mo Jagsuel ) St

6V I8V LST S [ 6'055'zoT $ | 42602591 s ]scEer'eiT ¢ BE'8S60TT § | £E6'959'02T S @ouefeg buyaeyD Bulpug i
Br'956'79T S| [Z'602'G9L €] BLEEVS.l § | 6£6SB0ZL  © 25'959'9Z1 ¢ | 60'TIS6'EET  § sous|eg BUDDSUD BUILLIGSE 33
Faod

€LZve'9  $]9068.°0  $ | 66'7EREE § | OV Sizy 60°L6E'0 $ | 62°251°0L $ | 00058221 $ [ 00°00LG8 $ sainypuadxy jej0) iy
SE'1ZL $| o0+ $| 8662077 ¢ SZil  $]8v9zz  $|0000Z1E % |0000.% $ osIn/BuiweIboId oz [
£8/6¢ 3 |6lzes $169866°L $|€lSlv  $|1SGz  §|eri/o  §1000S27 $ [ o000 ¢ sainypusdxy Jeeisy |61 6E
¥FE00'L  § 28666 & 00°005'2 $l00008 ¢ seng/anfiean Aleigr] ueBiydy pi (8T BE

680562 $|zi09g 2876 & G992 § 00000 $[00000% & SOIBY-F/aU0YdASUIN][ LT L8
2519 % 2269 $195¢8Z ¢ | ¥600e’L $|GSI0S | 00000 $(00000 ¢ Soueuuel Bulpimg|sT 9
05 Lyl $ _ 00°009 $ | 00009 ] $jo0g 1e|d|st SE
S2890°L & 00000 $ [ 00oo0's & sbeg mofla A aulBIoyg vt v

00025 % | oo0Zg $ 0009 $|0009F $|00026 $ | 000000L | 000C00QL $ sbeg anjg spadfet £g
62109  $]9l0% $loigee  $[y9G5v2  $|84VEec $|orelz  §]00000G $|oooco's ¢ “dxg eowoler [43
§ 00°09 $ 00'000°€ 200000 § xiuol|qig/eiemosAuawdingz 71 1€

ov'Z2 N2 NS $|loogz ¢ 00°002 $ [ 00002 g [dnelljuojjesnpa|ot [

00898 % | oooosZ $ /00005 ¢ Aiger] grgc/saueInsu) buiping|s 6

Z8'eol ¢ | zeeey $ 6eGyl  $|6/€€l $[660.L $]000009  $|000009 $ saRn[e 8Z
J04pny| £ 1z

0T6e $lelee $| 0848 $(2528  $T Lo $ | 00°000°L $ 00000 § "dx3 saiddng s 5T

0Z'ShL $ [{rzoes) ¢ e5veeE  $ [ /81622 ¢ | 00OOFS $|co0oFs g SSIADIN F S4008 (S 5¢

00'8z $[ooest ¢ 00'le $ 1 ooooz $ | 00’00z $ 'dilog siuoAIN (Y ¥z

8y'908'c  $ | €2559Z $|S09DiT % | coovoe o 88'909'C $ | 81'¥8FC $ | 00D00FE  $ | 00000FE 3 sabepg e €2
/57z8L'L § 9cvig'l  $ | 0000072 $ 000002, % Pled Syife e

(s608z)  $|(52zZ0e) $ [(ze'goet  §[(e0z0z)  § [(eveBL) $ [(hO06L) $ {mo1053) Jafordwg gyt 1z
sainypuadxg oz

a1

€792y $|829Ely  §|88°0L90Z $ | 6£08L°19 § ] L1€69 $)20858'Z $|00°058'2ZL $ | 0000L'SE & s)diesay |ejo) 8L
0000522 8 Soueeg punl/buposyn et {1

9/°162 $ 00052's & 000528 $jooooos ¢ JUSWMOPUT/SIUBID [T 9t

00'85 $log.8 $|ooge $ | 0595 $looss ¢ [o0GH £ | oo'coa’t $[00000'L 3§ Buisielpung snoauejsosip|TT St
Z9'9 $|v02 glzes $fe0s $1ieg $|8Fs $ | 00002 $ | 00002 $ a9 8 Buppaygasate)|ot T
9846 $]gele0’t ¢ ([seo $|loooes  $loosz ¢ ooz $ { 00°000°S $lo0000 § SUOeuoq|6 €T
SZ'¥8 $ | 52621 $lecve8  $[9660L  §|ocZZ  §|seror ¢ 00°00S'L $|00005'L 3 SSj2S ¥ saxEd 'sould ‘saidon|z [
00ssF  $|oogze $)006v2 $]057/e5  $]|05¢52 $|000SS ¢ 000000} $|oc0o0Qr § sbeg an|g spadlZ 1T
0068z  $|00Gez $]00292  $|o06LL %[00tz % |ooes $ | oo'000c $ | ooooo’s ¢ sbeg mojja ), sulsiolg(g 0T
00°0E § 00°00% $ 1 00'00p $ s3jeg 3oog 1eld|s 5
88810 $ #2'066'L ¢ | oo00SZ $|o0oosz ¢ PIv S18IS v g

90'6EZ'6L § 0000021 $|00000ZE ¢ s8uld [euad|e L

Hoddng Jusliuieacs) [E=lai 9

O¥F'269'vs § 0000S'LS  $[00005°15 ¢ abe|in Aziqriit g

Jaquiadeg Isnbny Alnp sunp Aoy jady £202-Z202 £202-ZZ02 sidisoay ¥
papualy euibug pung [elsueg £

196png $z0z-£202 4

Aleagry olangd ealy JainT T

T | H 5 3 3 g 3 g




2t
lovie'ese | 1OPI6'eSZ § ] 19pl6'Ese  § | loviBESz 82eLe'0s7 | IEv06T9Z  § aouz|eg BUIptI [E10] | ¥
SELTLTIT S F96UTLTIT § | 96°LILTIL § | 96234101 S | 06 L1201 HETAAEE soLERg A0 ov
Q2 IO/ JBJSUBTL St
So'cGZ'eyl  $]59'952Tyl  $ | S995TTvT  § | S99srTrT S ) 25565 ahT S| SE981EST § soueleq Bupdal) Bupus v
G995ZC¢yl & |69°952'2y) $[5o'95zEvl G| ZES6SEFT S | ST ORIED) S| eylar'ict ¢ 2ouejeg Bupjpsug Bumnbag €%
. 23
1611998 - $ - $ - $11eI86°. $]|Z0820°F $ | 25908'8 % 00'0s8'2Z1  $ | oo'ool'se ¢ samipusdxy [ejoL Tt
2585502 ¢ €128 $ | #0569 $ | 62°20% $ ] ogogz'Le $|o000L'z ¢ Q3| N/OUIWLWeIB0lg 0T or
20'B0E'Y ¢ 828rL & 00'05z'2 $ 00000 % sainjipusdxy e s 6e
18'¥00°'2 $ 00°005°2 $ | 00005z $ send/enbes] Aeiq)7 ueBidy piy (st 3t
gZely's $ Orore’l $1es'8z  $fs8900z $ | 00000 $ 00000 ¢ $81BY-3/2U0Y JASUISIUL LT 13
61 GPS'E $ B QL1 $ | Z¥'80F § | #ract ${ 00000's % 00000's $ soleuejuiely Bipyng|ot 9€
05 LFL 3 00°009 $ | 00009 4 syoog 1ejd]st 53
05212 $ SL890°L $ 00°000° $§ | 00000'E g sBeg mellg A sUlpioysFt VE
00°0p¥'y $ 000F0°t § | 00°02S $ 00°000°0L $|00006°0L & sbeg anig Saul[et €€
7E85E'E $ 95'0L68 & | BV BEY $ [ 90'952 $ | 00000 $ 100000 $ “dx3 200 7T F13
PEGLL $ 881 HENT $ 100000 ¢ | 60r000’e $ xuojqesaiempogjuawdinbz [T Ie
S9°€61 $ €468 $ | 00002 $ | 00002 $ 19ABI] jucljeonp3 |oT 0€
00898 $ 00°008°2 $ 000057 ¢ @auelnsu) Buipingis 67
60792 ¢ £408L S$|eevel  &]oL00L/ ¢ [oo0009 $ (00000 8 saiinn|s 82
- $ - 1] - [ Jonpny|z 1z
£Leey 3 SZ'6L $ [ oz'sst ¢ | £¥'99 $ {00000 $ | 000000°L $ “dxzy seyddng|g 9z
G0'LE9'2 $ 6908 $|00% $ | po'oop's $ | 0000Ps g SOINOW 3 sY00gIs o7
80°982 $ 80°'¥2 $ | a0'coz $ {0000z ) “dwo?) sIaopAVIN v vz
LV i86'FE % SLPYI'E $ | #2728 $[S2SiiT $ [ 00006 $ | 00000vs $ sabepale €7
2. 1B8'e $ BEPEE'L  $ ] 00'000°2 $ 10000072 £ pred sy [44
(ze0L6'L)  § (eez02)  $](69802) § [lesrZ0z)  § {moJosT) saRojdug Sy)[T 1z
Saimipuadxg [ord
6T
irile've & - $ - $ - $| p9'26S’ T $| 667960 $ | 8€°LIS' L $ | oo'0S87LTL $|0000L's6 ¢ sidienay jejo) 81
- $ 0000522 $ - $ aoueeg pund/Buyosys|et T
9L°l¥5's 3 00'0gz'e $ 100000 $ JUslIMOpUT/SIUBID (7T 91
05¢/E $ Q541 $| ool $ | 00'6F $ | 000001 % | 00000°L $ bursierpung snosuUeasin|tt ST
05'66 $ ¥2'9 $1¥29 LR $ [ 00°002 $ | 00002 % Q2 % bBumoayofisaisillfor T
9562’ $ geegl  $lszg $]0S¥PS ~ $[ 00000 $]o0po0's % suogeuo(|s £T
606LLT ¢ §5/9 $ {0508 $[0s€9L § | GOOOSL $[00°00ST & S9[Eg ¥ SoXed ‘Seuld 'saidon(g 1
0oeeg'e $ 0029  s|o0e6l ${o00LzS $ [ 00000°G1L $1000000L g sbeg anig spar|z T
05°0LL") § 0092L  $|oozor  §] 0S99l $ | 00000'e $|00000°t § sbeg molla A sunaroyg|s 0T
Qo051 $ 00°0g $|opog $ | 0009 § { 00°00F $ [ ooDoy $ $3[eS 3oog e[S 3
29'600°F $ 00°008°2 800005z ¢ BIY a1y 8
806EZBlL 00°000'LL S| 0000021 % salld |eUad(e £
- [ - $ - [y Hoddng JUsUILIBACE) (8002 ]
0r2es'vs ¢ 00°005°15 $ loooos'is T § aBej Aselgn [T S
12301 Uuen Arenigeg Asenuer | Jsqueosg 13qQUIBAON 4940100 £202-¢20g £202-220C s)dieoay ¥
{enjoy : papusiy [ewbug pund |e1sussg €
196png pesodoid v207-c707 z
Areiqi 211qnd Ba1y tsgng I
1 5 y &) d 0 N W 3 3




